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RESEARCH TOPIC STATEMENT 

IMPORTANT: Topic statements must be prepared and submitted in collaboration with an ODOT employee, as we will only accept submissions emailed to us from an ODOT email address. Every year, submissions must be received no later than end of day on November 30th to be considered for the next Federal Fiscal Year (i.e. 11/30/2024 is the deadline for FFY 2026). Upon submission of your topic statement, you thereby grant ODOT permission to post a request for proposal (RFP) that is open to all researchers. Please save a copy of your solution/proposal details to use for your response to an RFP.	
Click here to enter text.          Click here to enter text.                                 Click here to enter text.
YOUR NAME				YOUR JOB TITLE			                                     TODAY’S DATE	
Click here to enter text.	Click here to enter text.                       Click here to enter text.
YOUR ORGANIZATION		                   YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS		         YOUR PHONE NUMBER
[bookmark: _Hlk154655242]PROPOSED TITLE for new project: (SUBMITTER MAY BE CONTACTED BY ODOT FOR FURTHER CLARIFICATION)                                                                                                                                                                                                         OR EXISTING TITLE/ ITEM #/ PROJECT # for project continuation request:
Click here to enter text.

STATEMENT SUMMARY: (BRIEFLY EXPLAIN INNOVATION DISCOVERED, NEW IDEA OR PROBLEM STATEMENT)
Click here to enter text.

JUSTIFICATION FOR ODOT SUPPORT AND FUNDING:
Click here to enter text.

HOW DO YOU THINK RESEARCH ON THIS WILL IMPROVE TRANSPORTATION?  WHAT IS THE LIKELIHOOD THAT THIS RESEARCH PROJECT WILL RESULT IN IMPLEMENTABLE FINDINGS?                                                                                              (SAVING LIVES, TIME, MONEY, AND/OR THE ENVIRONMENT)`
Click here to enter text.

ARE YOU AWARE IF SIMILAR RESEARCH HAS BEEN DEPLOYED? (OTHER THAN BY OKLAHOMA TRANSPORTATION)                                  IF SO, PLEASE EXPLAIN?
Click here to enter text.

WHAT SPECIFICATIONS and/or PROCEDURES MAY REQUIRE REVISION PRIOR TO TEST DEPLOYMENT?                   (IF KNOWN) 
Click here to enter text.
SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM AS AN EMAIL ATTACHMENT TO: ODOT-spr@odot.org
[bookmark: _Hlk154655426]								
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